
 

Eugene City Council Agenda November 12, 2013 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
November 12, 2013November 12, 2013November 12, 2013November 12, 2013        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon 97401974019740197401    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of November 12, 2013November 12, 2013November 12, 2013November 12, 2013; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Bascom/Tykeson Room 

 
 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG (Veteran's Day) 

 
 2. PUBLIC FORUM 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda November 12, 2013 

 
 3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 

 
*time approximate 

 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   
 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2871.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag   
 
Meeting Date:  November 12, 2013  Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  Central Services   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The Pledge of Allegiance will be recited in observance of Veterans Day.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City Council voted at its June 27, 2011, work session to begin formal council meetings with a 
voluntary recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag at those meetings closest to the 
following holidays:  Memorial Day, Veterans Day, Flag Day, and the Fourth of July. In addition, the 
council voted to begin a practice of reading from the Declaration of Independence and/or the 
Constitution of the United States at the beginning of its meeting closest to the Fourth of July. 
 
According to the United States Code, Title 4 (U.S. Flag Code), the Pledge “…should be rendered by 
standing at attention and facing the flag with the right hand over the heart. When not in uniform, 
men should remove any non-religious headwear with their right hand and hold it at the left 
shoulder, the hand being over the heart.  Persons in uniform should remain silent, face the flag, 
and render the military salute.” 
 
The Pledge is as follows: "I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the 
Republic for which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all." 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
No recommendation is necessary. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No motion is necessary. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   

-3-

Item 1.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2871.doc 

Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us   
 

-4-

Item 1.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2872.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  November 12, 2013 Agenda Item Number:  2 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-5-

Item 2.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2873.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date:  November 12, 2013  Agenda Item Number:  3A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2013, Work Session, October 28, 2013, Meeting 
and Work Session,  and October 30, 2013, Work Session.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. October 23, 2013, Work Session 
B. October 28, 2013, Meeting and Work Session 
C. October 30, 2013, Work Session 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-7-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 23, 2013   Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
 

October 23, 2013 
12:00 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:  George Brown, Betty Taylor, George Poling, Mike Clark, Chris Pryor, Claire Syrett, 

Greg Evans, Alan Zelenka (via conference phone) 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the October 23, 2013, Eugene City Council work session.   
 

A WORK SESSION:  Urban Farming and Food Security 
 
Sustainability Liaison Babe O’Sullivan provided an overview of urban farming including information 
about policies, practices, goals, barriers and conditions that may present challenges to a sustainable 
urban food system.   
  
Council Discussion/Suggestions/Questions: 

o Highlight food security issues at upcoming economic summit. 
o Sustainable food efforts help the entire community as do community gardens. 
o Coordinate implementation efforts with existing food security initiatives. 
o Support school districts efforts to grow food on-site at schools for use by students. 
o Envision Eugene goals conflict with economic development goals.  
o Community gardens are popular, program expansion would help food security efforts. 
o What policies or codes changes would be needed to change in order to better support 

urban farming?   
o Use vacant City-owned land for temporary public gardens. 
o As Envision Eugene develops we will closely examine competing goals of compact urban 

growth, use of public spaces, sustainable food securities and urban farming. 
o Explore concept of “edible parks;” parks with fruit and nut trees.   
o Consider expansion of the Farmer’s Market.   
o Create a Food Policy Task Force. 

 
 

Meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michelle Mortensen 
Deputy City Recorder 
 

-9-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 28, 2013   Page 1 
                      Meeting 
 
   
  
 

ATTACHMENT B 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
October 28, 2013 

7:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present: George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, 

Chris Pryor, Claire Syrett, Greg Evans 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the October 28, 2013, City Council meeting and convened the public forum. 
 

1. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

1.    Todd Hurlburt – asked council to approve the current Whoville site. 
2.    Gordon Levitt - urged council to consider a climate recovery ordinance. 
3.    Charliene Toler - expressed concern about having no access to electricity.   
4.    Melica Cramer – urged protection of the environment, to address climate change. 
5.    Julia Olson – asked council to address climate change.   
6.    Tayo Olson – asked council to address climate issues. 
7.    Elizabeth Brown – asked council to enact a climate recovery ordinance soon.  
8.    Hazel Van Ummerson – urged action on climate change and global warming. 
9.    Arenaria – asked council to stop climate change, work for clean air, water and land. 
10.  Holbe Fink - asked council to enact a climate protection ordinance. 
11.  Sue Sierralupé - requested a working hand washing station for Occupy Medical. 
12.  Michael Adams – supported opening two camp sites, noting slopes are hard to camp on. 
13.  Barb Prentice - urged council to approve two sites; weather is getting cold. 
14.  Michael Carrigan – advocated two rest stops in different parts of the city.  
15.  Virginia Collins – expressed concerns about safety in the current camps. 
16.  Dan Bryant - supported homeless camps; they work well when managed properly. 
17.  Jesse Lohrke – encouraged more Opportunity Village facilities. 
18.  Alley Valkyrie – said camps should be in public view; flooding is problematic.  
19.  Mark – said homeless people are dying in the city; camps are good. 
20.  Cameron Fox – expressed concerns about climate change; encouraged action. 
21.  Nicholas Fox – asked council to protect the climate, land, air and water. 
22.  James Beason – asked why money was spent on streets, potholes, not homeless people. 
23.  Ronnie Aurena – said homeless need to be able to go to police to report crime.   
24.  Sandra Bond – asked council to allow deer fencing in front yards.   
25.  Mark Giustina – expressed concerns about the Hilyard and Broadway homeless camp.  
26.  Sabra Marcroft – said homeless situation is difficult; everyone needs to sleep. 
27.  Gary La Fleur – voiced concern about the type of housing permitted after annexation.  
28.  Stephen Sheehan - opposed to Broadway and Hilyard camp, citing waste, garbage, etc. 
29.  Lynn Porter - supported the Whoville campsite, noting that more are needed.  

-11-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 28, 2013   Page 2 
                      Meeting 
 

30.  David Clark – voiced concern about human waste, drugs activity near homeless camps. 
31.  Eugene Drix – said we are all blessed and lucky to live in Eugene.  
32.  Emily Semple – said she was tired of waiting and urged support for two rest stops. 
33.  Jean Stacey – thanked council for working on homelessness issues .   

 
2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
MOTION and VOTE:  Councilor Poling, seconded by Councilor Pryor, moved to 
approve the items on the Consent Calendar.   PASSED 8:0. 

 
3. ACTION:  Ordinance Removing Substance and Updating Tracking Instructions for 

Toxics Program 
 

MOTION and VOTE:  Councilor Poling, seconded by Councilor Pryor, moved to 
adopt Council Bill 5100, an ordinance amending the Hazardous Substance Tracking 
Instructions for reports due beginning April 1, 2014, and removing a hazardous 
substance from the List of Reportable Chemicals.   PASSED 8:0. 

 
4. ACTION:  Homeless Rest Stop Site Recommendation 

City Manager Jon Ruiz introduced this item, noting the staff recommendation to approve 
two sites, the second site to be opened after the proven success of the first.  The two 
sites identified are Northwest Expressway at Chambers and the Roosevelt site.   
 
Council Discussion: 
• Identifying two rest stop locations is a good start. 
• City’s liability risk is very low. 
• Low-income housing dispersal program model should be applied to the placement of 

these camps so that they are located in various parts of town  
• Camps clustered in northwest Eugene is not a good idea; far from downtown, away 

from the dining room and other services. 
• Flooding concerns about the NW Expressway at Chambers site. What can be done to 

mitigate the flooding there? 
• Encourage use of privacy fencing to address concerns about visual blight.  
• Important to coordinate efforts with Lane County and Health and Human Services.  
• Goal to establish a permanent shelter; rest stops are a temporary measure. 
• May consider requiring camp coordinator to obtain liability insurance. 

 
MOTION:  Councilor Poling, seconded by Councilor Pryor, moved to approve the 
Northwest Expressway Chambers site and the Roosevelt Garfield site as 
recommended by the City Manager.   

 
MOTION TO AMEND and VOTE:  Councilor Brown, seconded by Councilor 
Syrett, moved to amend the motion with the following addendum: If, in fact, 
the Northwest Expressway and Chambers site proves unsuitable due to bad 
drainage concerns during high water events, then the Broadway and Hilyard 
site would be substituted as the second site.  FAILED:  2:6, Councilors Brown 
and Syrett in favor. 
 

 
 
 

-12-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 28, 2013   Page 3 
                      Meeting 
 

VOTE on MAIN MOTION:  PASSED 6:2, Councilors Poling and Clark opposed. 
 

5.              WORK SESSION:  Fence Regulations 
Permit Review Manager Mike McKerrow presented a PowerPoint on Eugene's 
current fence regulations, noting issues about fence height related to visibility, 
esthetics, functionality, deer fencing, urban gardens and overall safety.   

There was sufficient interest expressed by council to begin the process to 
consider a code change that would allow higher, see-through fencing on front 
and side yards to protect gardens and vegetation from deer.     

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Michelle Mortensen 
Deputy City Recorder 

 

-13-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 30, 2013   Page 1 
                     Work Session 
   

ATTACHMENT C 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
 

October 30, 2013 
12:00 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, 

Chris Pryor, Claire Syrett, Greg Evans 
 

 
Mayor Piercy opened the October 30, 2013, City Council work session.   

 
A. WORK SESSION:  Envision Eugene Implementation: Single-Family Code 

Amendments (City File CA 13-3) 
 
Senior Planner Alissa Hansen introduced the topic, reviewing Envision Eugene goals, 
the code amendments, public engagement process, and project timeline.  

 
The council requested more detailed information about the Planning Commission votes 
on the package of amendments.  

Council Discussion/ Questions/Concerns 

• The council discussed the merits of including a sunset date with the proposed 
code amendments.  

• In response to concerns that only three neighborhoods were identified for 
temporary code changes, staff clarified that the intent of the proposed 
amendments is to promote more owner-occupied houses. 

• A request was made to pull the alley access lot provisions from this package of 
code amendments.  

• Concerns were expressed that the approval criteria are too vague; a request was 
made to define these in greater detail. 

B. WORK SESSION:  An Ordinance Amending the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan 
Area General Plan Text, Chapter IV; Adopting a Severability Clause; and Providing 
an Effective Date (City of Eugene File MA 13-3) 

 
Interim Planning Director Carolyn Burke and Senior Planner Alissa Hansen introduced 
the topic, reminding council the proposed amendments would only impact Chapter 4 of 
the Metro Plan as required by HB 3337.   

-15-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council October 30, 2013   Page 2 
                     Work Session 

   

The amendments specifically address the decision-making changes that will need to take 
place by Eugene and Springfield as separate cities, making separate decisions about 
growth within their boundaries.   

Council Discussion/Concerns/Issues: 

• It will be challenging to identify Eugene's urban growth and City limits 
boundaries.     

• The removal regional impact elements and decision-making authority is a big 
concern. 

• It is important to include some form of conflict resolution in the new system.   

The meeting adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michelle Mortensen 
Deputy City Recorder 

-16-

Item 3.A.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2877.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  November 12, 2013  Agenda Item Number:  3B 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements.  
Section 2, notes in part that, “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda.  This recommendation shall be placed on the 
consent calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held 
on the second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber).  If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda.  If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor.  A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.”  Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.   
 
  
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
There are no policy issues related to this item. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 

-17-

Item 3.B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\2877.doc 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-18-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
NOVEMBER 12    TUESDAY           ** NOTE:  LOCATION CHANGE ** 
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B/T Room - Library  Expected Absences:  Taylor 
      A.  WS:  Budget Committee  90 mins – CS/Silvers 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
B/T Room - Library  Expected Absences:  Taylor 
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Veterans Day)  
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
       
NOVEMBER 13     WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  Taylor 
      A.  Committee Reports:  Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 15 mins 
      B.  WS:  Update on Plastic Bag Ban Ordinance 35 mins – PDD/Nelson 
      C.  WS:  Human Rights Code/Transgender Amendments 40 mins – CS/Kinnison 
 
NOVEMBER 14     THURSDAY           
7:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.  Economic Summit  
Ford Alumni Center  Expected Absences:  Taylor 
      1.  Regional Prosperity Summit: Accelerating Our Economy  
 
NOVEMBER 15     FRIDAY           
8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.      Economic Summit  
Hilton Garden Inn, Springfield    Expected Absences:  Taylor 
      1.  Regional Prosperity Summit: Accelerating Our Economy  
 
NOVEMBER 18    MONDAY          ** NOTE:  5:30 WORK SESSION ADDED **   
5:30 p.m.     City Council Work Session 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      A. WS: MUPTE Program Revisions 90 mins – PDD/Braud 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing and Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinances - Single-Family Code Amendments PDD/Burke 
      2.  WS and Possible Action: Chapter IV Amendments to the Metro Plan PDD/Hansen 
 
NOVEMBER 20        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: Homelessness  45 mins – PDD/Wisth 
      B.  WS: Stormwater Development Standards 45 mins – PW/Keppler 
 
NOVEMBER 25    MONDAY     ** NOTE:  MEETING LOCATION AND AGENDA CHANGE ** 
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B/T Room – Library   Expected Absences:  
     A.  WS:  Budget Committee CS/Silvers 
 
 
 

-19-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

NOVEMBER 27     WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
     A.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council, and City Manager 30 mins 
     B.  WS:  Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance: Single-Family Code Amendments 60 mins – PDD/Burke 
 
DECEMBER 9    MONDAY          
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      A.  WS:  Budget Committee  90 mins – CS/Silvers 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:   
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  PH and Action: City of Eugene FY14 Supplemental Budget #1 CS/Silvers 
      4.  PH and Action: Urban Renewal Agency FY14 Supplemental Budget #1 CS/Silvers 
      5.  PH: Stormwater Development Standards PW/Keppler 
      6.  PH: CB Simons Alley Vacation (VRI 13-1) PDD/Ochs 
      7.  Action: Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance: Single-Family Code Amendments PDD/Burke 
      8.  WS: MUPTE Program Revisions (if needed for direction) PDD/Braud 
 
DECEMBER 11     WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  River Road/Santa Clara Follow-Up 45 mins – CS/Gardner 
     B.  WS:  South Willamette Street 45 mins – PW/Henry 
 
 
 
 
 
JANUARY 8    WEDNESDAY           
5:30 p.m.     State of the City Address  
Hult Center      Expected Absences:   
     A.  State of the City 
 
JANUARY 13    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
     A.  Committee Reports: HRC, SC, Travel LC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
     B.  WS:   Joint Meeting with Police Commission 60 mins – EPD/Hawley  
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
             c. Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of the FY13 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report CS/Cronin 
      3.  URA Action: Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of the FY13 URA Annual Financial Report CS/Cronin 
      4.  Action: Stormwater Development Standards PW/Keppler 

COUNCIL BREAK:  December 12, 2013 – January 8, 2014 

-20-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

      5.  Action: CB Simons Alley Vacation (VRI 13-1) PDD/Ochs 
      6.  WS: Fossil Fuel Divestment Initiative CS/ 
 
JANUARY 15     WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Climate Action Planning 60 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
     B.  WS:  Envision Eugene: Employment Zone Code Amendments 30 mins – PDD/Burke 
 
JANUARY 21    TUESDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Ordinance on MUPTE Revisions PDD/Braud 
      2.  PH: Ordinance on Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance: Employment Zone Code Amendments  PDD/Burke 
      3.  PH and Possible Action: Stormwater System Development Charge Methodology Modification PW/McVey 
 
JANUARY 22        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  Envision Eugene - Residential Redesignations 90 mins – PDD/Burke 
 
JANUARY 27    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: Zelenka 
      A.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council, and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS: Fireworks   45 mins - Fire EMS/  
      C.  WS:  Pesticide Use as a Last Alternative 45 mins – PW/Finney 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: Zelenka 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  Action: Stormwater System Development Charge Methodology Modification (if needed) PW/McVey  
 
JANUARY 29        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  City Hall   90 mins – CS/Penwell 
 
FEBRUARY 10    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
     A.  Committee Reports: Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 30 mins 
     B.  WS and Possible Action:  MUPTE Revisions PDD/Braud 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 

-21-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

FEBRUARY 12     WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance:  Employment Zone Code Amendments 90 mins – PDD/Burke 
 
FEBRUARY 18    TUESDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance: Residential Redesignations PDD/Burke  
       2. PH: Annual Hazardous Substance User Fee Ordinance Fire/Eppli 
 
FEBRUARY 19        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
FEBRUARY 24    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council, and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:  
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  Action:  Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance:  Employment Zone Code Amendments PDD/Burke 
 
FEBRUARY 26        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance:  Residential Redesignations 45 mins – PDD/Burke 
      B.  WS:   
 
MARCH 10     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  Committee Reports: Police Comm, Lane Metro, LTD (EmX), Lane Workforce, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed  
      B.  WS:  
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  Action: Envision Eugene Implementation Ordinance:  Residential Redesignations PDD/Burke 
      4.  PH: Annual Hazardous Substance User Fee Ordinance Fire/Eppli 
 
 
 

-22-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

MARCH 12    WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
 
 
 
APRIL 9     WEDNESDAY           
12:00 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  
     B.  WS:   
 
APRIL 14     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
     A.  Committee Reports: HRC, SC, Travel LC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
     B.  WS:    
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
APRIL 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS:   
 
APRIL 21     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
APRIL 23         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
APRIL 28     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: Zelenka 
      A.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council, and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:  
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL BREAK:  March 13, 2014 – April 9, 2014 

-23-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: Zelenka 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Forrest 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
APRIL 30         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:   
 
  

-24-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

November 6, 2013 

  

 
T=tentative; A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session  

ON THE RADAR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Work Session Polls/Council Requests 
 Status 
1. Evans – Urban forestry policy................................................................................... approved, agenda date TBD 
 

-25-

Item 3.B.



 


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL MEETINGBascom/Tykeson Room
	1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG (Veteran's Day)
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	3. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]
	[Attachment C]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]




